
 1 

        

 

 

 

 
 

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING 
 

5:30 p.m. 
 

February 21, 2011 
 

R. Carlisle Roddey Building 
1476 JA Cochran By-Pass  

Chester  SC   29706 
 
 

Minutes 
 

In Attendance:   Chairman Roddey 
    Vice Chairman Lucas 
    Council Member Oliphant 
    Council Member Jordan 
    Council Member Branham 
    Council Member Holcombe 
    Council Member Guy 
 
 
      I.     Call to Order 
     II.     Old Business 

1.  Approval of CCTC Meeting Minutes of October 4,  2010 

Council Member Jordan made a Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting Minutes 

of October 4, 2010 but that they be corrected to reflect that he was in 
attendance, 2nd

2.  Reimbursement for Road Sign Material - $2,005.56 

 by Council Member Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. 

Council Member Branham made a Motion to approve the transfer of $2,005.56 
from C-Funds for Road Sign Material, 2nd

3.  Road Improvement Project 2010  

 by Vice Chairman Lucas, CCTC vote 

was unanimous 

Mr.  LB Cannon stated that he had to get a Wetlands Permit Approval for:  Antler, 

Snelgrove, Doe, Fawn and parts of Murdock Road so it was delayed but will go 

out for bids in 4-6 weeks.  Mr. Cannon also said he would like to add One Way 



 2 

In and One Way Out as an alternate to this bid package depending on the 

type of surfacing.  Vice Chairman Lucas asked how long they had been 

discussing this road and Council Member Oliphant said approximately 8 years. 

Council Member Holcombe asked how it would affect the cemetery and Mr. 

Cannon said they would drop down below the cemetery.  Council Member Guy 

asked if it was used much and Council Member Oliphant replied it was used a 

great deal especially when the trains had the roads blocked and it would be much 

safer.   

4.  Road Improvement project 2011 

Mr.  LB Cannon asked that Council Members be thinking about roads in their 

Districts, how many roads, miles, etc.  Council Member Guy asked when he  

would want this information and Mr. Cannon said he would be contactingeach 

Member in the next few weeks. 

Council Member Guy made a Motion to take this as information only, 2nd by 

5.  C Fund 25% for 2010 pre-construction meeting Tuesday Feb.8, 2011  

Council Member Oliphant, CCTC vote was unanimous. 

Mr. LB Cannon said that the Blaney Road contract was awarded and work would 

start the week of May 5th

6.  C Fund 25% 2011 need roadways to be considered 

 and would take about a week to complete. 

Mr.  LB Cannon said these were State roads that needed to be considered. 

Council Member Branham asked if they had some roads they didn’t get to.  Mr. 
Cannon replied that was First Street in Great Falls, Blaney and Brendale and 

that First Street would be done a week before Blaney Road.  Council Member 

Oliphant asked about Brendale and Mr. Cannon said he had that  

tentatively listed for 2011.  Council Member Guy asked about Catawba Road, off 

of York Road and Mr. Cannon said he thought the State did part of Catawba. 

Vice Chairman Lucas asked who should they talk to about Hwy 99, 901 and Main  

Street in Great Falls and Mr. Cannon said the State.  Vice Chairman Lucas then 

said that Main Street was in really bad shape as were the secondary roads in  

Chester County.  Mr. Cannon replied that secondary roads all across the State  

were in really bad shape.  Council Member Jordan asked about Raxter Road and 

Mr. Cannon replied that Mr. Eddie Murphy/EMA Director was handling that road 

with Grant Monies.  Council Member Holcombe inquired about the entrance to 

Number 9 Recycling and Mr. Cannon said he could put it into the program.  Council 

Member Holcombe then asked about Country Pines and Chairman Roddey said 

that had been resolved and it was OK to get that one done. 

7.  One-Way In / One Way Out cost estimates  



 3 

Mr.LB Cannon asked if CCTC wanted a Bid Request sent out.  Council 

Member Oliphant made a Motion to add One Way In and One Way Out 
to the bid process for Antler, Snelgrove, Doe, Fawn and parts of Murdock 

Road as an alternate, 2nd by Council Member Branham, CCTC vote was 

 

unanimous. 

Jeremiah Bradley SCDOT was not in attendance to give an update. 
 

 

    III.    Adjournment 

 Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to adjourn, 2nd Council Member 
 Holcombe, CCTC vote was unanimous

 

.   Time was approximately   5:40 pm 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, 
The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants

 

 
were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey 
Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting 

 
 
 
 

      _________________________   _________________________ 
R. Carlisle Roddey    Carolyn S. Clayton CCC 
Chester County Transportation  Clerk to CCTC 
Committee Chairman 

 
        Chester County Transportation Meeting of  February 21, 2011                                               

 

  
   
 
  
   
  

 
  

    


